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Good afternoon, S T

I will be making submissions after lunch as part of Module B.

| attach photographs that [ will be referring to. | have these printed out far the Board and the
applicant but | attach them in case the Inspector wishes them te be presented on the projector. |
also attach a short clip if that can be played.

Kind regards,

Beatrice Vance










Sent from my iPhone

>0n 29 Aug 2023, at 10:42, Niamh Thornton <p.thornton @pleanala.ie> wrote:

>

> Dear Ms. Vance,

>

> As indicated in the Inspector’s agenda for the oral hearing there are no specific time slots provided



for the contributors to this hearing.

>

> As such, | cannot confirm if the hearing will reach Module B on 28th September.

>

> A revised agenda will be published on our website each evening to allow the public to track the
progress of the hearing or you can keep in contact with the offices of An Bord Pleandla on the
progress of the hearing to determine when you are likely to be afforded the opportunity to make
your submission. The Inspector will be as accommodating as possible in their running of the hearing.
>

> Kind regards,

> Niamh Thornton

>

>

> -——0riginal Message—-
> From: Beatrice Vance w
> Sent: Monday, August 28, 202 44 AM

> To: LAPS <|aps@pleanala.ie>
> Subject: Re: APB-314232-22 Dart+ West hearing

>
>Thank you Niamh. Is it expected to reach Medule 8 on the 28th?
>

> Kind regards,

>

> Beatrice Vance

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n 28 Aug 2023, at 10:16, LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie> wrote:

>>

>> Dear Ms. Vance,

5>

>> Written responses cannot be accepted at this point.

>>

>> Any written submissions made at the oral hearing should be a copy of the oral submission made
at the hearing. Participation in the oral hearing is not mandatory.

o>

>> Kind regards,

>> Niamh Thornton

>>

>

>> ---—Original Message-—

>> From: Beatrice Vance (NN >

>> Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 3:33 PM

>> To: LAPS <laps@pleanaia.ie>

>> Subject: APB-314232-22 Dart+ West hearing

>>

>> Good afternoon,

>

>> | received correspondence in relation to the public hearing today. Could you please clarify
whether it is possible to provide a written response to the Applicant’s written response without
appearing at the hearing.




>>

>> Thank you,

>>

>> Kind regards,
>>

>> Beatrice Vance



